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Marguerite McLean OTBIRS- L)L)
From: Marguerite McLean OqO&3O- l&) )
Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 7:47 AM

To: Pat Brady

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090185-WU (Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility}

Per this e-mail, 1 will update the docket titles in Dockets 090185-WAJ and 090230-WU

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 7:17 AM

To: Pat Brady

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090185-WU (Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility)

Good moming Pat, | will make the correction to the Utility's name in MCD and bring it into the utility field in
CMS. Marguerite will update the titles in the dockets. Thanks, N

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 5:12 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant

Cc: 'robert simpson’; Kathy Kaproth; John Slemkewicz; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090185-WU (Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility)

Sadly, | have to report a correction to the correction in the attached document. The docket title should be as stated in the first
paragraph of my memo. In rephrasing the docket title below the first paragraph, | forgot tc delete the word "utility.” Thankfully,
Nonnye Grant caught the contradiction. Therefore, to be completely clear, the utility name is:

Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor, Inc.

This name shouid be corrected in the docket title for both 090185-WU (grandfather app.) and 020230-WU (SARC). I you need
another memo, let me know.

Thanks,
Pat B.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 4:48 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; Pat Brady; Kathy Kaproth; Robert Simpson

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090185-WU (Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility)

DOCKET TITLE = Application for grandfather certificate to operate water utility in St. Johns
County by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility, Inc.
UTILITY NAME = Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Ultility

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ECR/Brady - Memo dated 9/2/09 to CLK/Cole requesting change to docket title by
addition of ", Inc." in company name; staff has verified intended name for

utility as recorded with DOS. [CLK note: Title updated.]

DOCUMENT PATH = DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
19160 sep-2g

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How Te menu.)
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